

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1.COMMITTEE: MN House of Reps. 81st SessionSTART TIME: 2:30pm.DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve KruegerSIDE: U.PAGE: 1.DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2:30pm. 0000House is called to order22Prayer by chaplain225Pledge of allegiance272Clerk takes role421Clerk closes role460Clerk reads journal of preceding day477Grieling moves suspension of reading.505-motion prevails. Journal stands approved.526Entenza - privilege of house654Comparison Reports666Goodno - personal privilege692Comparison Reports708-motion prevails713Reports of Standing Committees.730-motion prevails735Second reading of house files2:45pm. 752Second reading of Senate files779Introduction of bills for presentation790First reading of house files820Messages from Senate857Passage of Senate of HF# 645. Concurrence893Tindstedt moves approval of Senate language.945-motion prevails949Third reading of HF# 645 as amended by Senate972clerk takes role1046clerk closes role1088-motion prevails Y=123 N=01099Message from Senate - passage of HF 1421. Concurrence

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1.COMMITTEE: MS House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve GriffinSIDE: ✓PAGE: 2DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

| | |
|----------------------|---|
| <u>1132</u> | <u>Willen moves re-passage of H1421 as am'd by Senate</u> |
| <u>1177</u> | <u>- motion prevails</u> |
| <u>1181</u> | <u>Third reading of 1421. Renew motion</u> |
| <u>1196</u> | <u>clerk takes role</u> |
| <u>1256</u> | <u>clerk closes role</u> |
| <u>1289</u> | <u>- motion prevails Y=124 N=0</u> |
| <u>1298</u> | <u>Enzena moves message from Senate taken from table</u> |
| <u>1332</u> | <u>- motion fails</u> |
| <u>1338</u> | <u>Division requested. Y=52 N=168</u> |
| <u>1446</u> | <u>- motion fails, decision stands of chair</u> |
| <u>3:00 pm. 1481</u> | <u>Passage by Senate of HF's.</u> |
| <u>1574</u> | <u>first reading of senate files.</u> |
| <u>2242</u> | <u>Concurrent calendar</u> |
| <u>2263</u> | <u>Sen. f# 1554 moved to pass</u> |
| <u>2285</u> | <u>Jaros introduces bill</u> |
| <u>2325</u> | <u>Third reading of SF #1554.</u> |
| <u>3:15 pm. 2332</u> | <u>Rhern takes role</u> |
| <u>2370</u> | <u>clerk closes role</u> |
| <u>2397</u> | <u>- motion prevails Y=128 N=0</u> |
| <u>2421</u> | <u>Clerk Reports SF #165 motion to pass</u> |
| <u>2437</u> | <u>Sawkins introduces bill.</u> |
| <u>2514</u> | <u>Third reading</u> |
| <u>2519</u> | <u>clerk takes role</u> |
| <u>2547</u> | <u>clerk closes role</u> |
| <u>2562</u> | <u>- motion prevails Y=128 N=0</u> |
| <u>2571</u> | <u>Clerk Reports SF #1600 motion to pass</u> |
| <u>2589</u> | <u>Skor introduces bill.</u> |
| <u>2626</u> | <u>Third reading</u> |

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1.COMMITTEE: NRD House of Reps. 81st legislature.START TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Gene FriggumSIDE: 1APAGE: 3.DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2632clerk takes role2687clerk closes role2708-motion prevails Y=126 N=12719Report of SF # 973 motion to pass2735Paymar introduces bill.2785Haas2884Paymar2942-Third reading2947-clerk takes role2995-clerk closes role3024-Motion prevails Y=108 N=193030Report from Rates.3091Calendar for the day3108Report of SF # 257. Motion to pass3127Buesgens introduces bill.3135Buesgens offers AMN w/ Carruthers - authorship3189Carruthers3226-motion prevails. Amn. adopted.3:30 pm 3230Buesgens3266Third Reading - SF # 257 as amended motion to pass3274- clerk takes role3307- clerk closes role3331-motion prevails Y=126 N=13338Report of SF # 1616 - motion to pass3352Osskopp moves bill returned to general register3366-motion prevails3396Report of HF # 426 - motion to pass3411Rukavina introduces bill

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1.COMMITTEE: DN House of Reps. 81st Legislature.START TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve GriggumSIDE: ✓PAGE: 4.DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3489Papmar Boundary Waters Area3514Lukovina - assurance3528Third reading3535Clerk takes role3565clerk closes role3580- motion prevails Y=112 N=43599Clerk Reports HF #896. Motion to pass1:8 35✓✓ TAPE 1, SIDE B ✓3585Larson moves to continue HF #896 on calendar3569- motion prevails3559Reports HF #1414. Motion to pass3549Bondreau introduces bill3450Third reading3443Kubly - Supports.3417clerk takes role3392clerk closes role3:45 pm 3379- motion prevails Y=127 N=03370Reports HF #359. Motion to pass3358Kopf introduces bill3295Third reading3287- clerk takes role3257- clerk closes role3243- motion prevails Y=124 N=33231Report HF #1708 - Motion to pass3218Siefert introduces amm.3212Report of Siefert's amm.3200Siefert Renews motion - author's amm3169- motion prevails

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1.COMMITTEE: NRS House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve SwiggumSIDE: BPAGE: 5.DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3165Seifert introduces bill3113Third reading3104clerk takes roll3071clerk closes roll3059- motion prevails Y=127 N=103041Report of BP #198 - motion to pass3026Paukert introduces bill.2786Report of AMN - by Biernat. S198. DE12765Biernat / exchange4:00 pm 2693Paukert2457Orfield : Support amn. Separation of powers.2352Paukert2264Orfield / exchange2205Paukert2116Carruthers2013Leighton1783Biernat - Requests roll call4:15 pm. 1672Paukert1573Wenzel1547Orfield1446Olsen1315Clerk takes roll for AMN 8198. DE11246clerk closes roll1226- motion fails Y=38 N=881217Report of Bishop's AMN 198. DE31198Bishop introduces amn.4:30 pm 577Solberg : Supports : Roll call requested358Olsen

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1COMMITTEE: MW House of Reps 81st Legislature.START TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve GriggumSIDE: BPAGE: 6DATE: 4.8.99.

REVOLUTIONS:

232262: A ✓101281635247114:45 pm. 822905115312671400147215565:00 pm 18891961200020412146221322282237227224942520262326622731

LOG:

BishopOlson✓ TAKE 2, SIDE A ✓BishopOlsonPowlentyHanson, P.WagnerOlsonSkoglundPowlenty . rejects DE3Corruthers . rejects DE3McGuireBishopMcGuireBishopWashneyPowlentyClerk takes roll for AMN DE 3clerk closes roll- motion fails Y=42 N=83Reports of AMN A 2Skoglund introduces A2. Roll call Request.StonekSkoglundLefflerPowlenty . rejects A2Skoglund

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: MN House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve FergusonSIDE: 1d.PAGE: 7DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2765Clerk takes roll for AMN ~~DE 2~~ AR2815clerk closes roll2829-motion fails Y=32 N=915:15 pm. 2830Third reading of SF #198 ~~and~~2838clerk takes roll2881clerk closes roll2895-Motion prevails Y=97 N=292913Report HF #1051 - motion to pass2924Gunter introduces bill3022Trimble.3045Third reading3054Clerk takes roll3108clerk closes roll3123-motion prevails Y=124 N=03130Report of HF #1178 - motion to pass3141Report of AMN 04423155Mazzyrog introduces AMN.3283-motion prevails3286Third reading3297Reuter3319Mazzyrog3347Clerk takes roll - HF #1178 as amended3395clerk closes roll3410-motion prevails Y=123 N=33416Report of HF #984 - motion to pass3426Mulder ~~into~~ moves HF #984 be continued3442-motion prevails3460Report of SF #829 - motion to pass

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: MIN House of Reps. 815th LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve SniggenSIDE: 1A.PAGE: 8DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3473Sniggen introduces bill.3513Third reading3521Clerk takes roll3566clerk closes roll3571- motion prevails Y=127 N=03578Report of SF H 1188 - motion to pass3590Kuistle offers S1188.A15:30 pm. 3604Report of SNA 1188.A13612Kuistle introduces AMA12: B ✓✓ TAPE 2, SIDE B ✓3661- motion prevails3596Kuistle moves for reconsideration - w/ draws3575Kuistle.3552Third reading3543clerk takes roll3497clerk closes roll3485- motion prevails Y=110 N=173478Report of SF H ¹⁹⁰⁵ - motion to pass3466Seifert, M. introduces bill3364Wagenius / exchange3307Seifert, M.3150Third reading3143Erhardt3121Seifert, M.3060Knobloch3043Seifert, M.5:45 pm. 2928Knobloch2886Erdenza

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 2.COMMITTEE: MT House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep Steve HigginsSIDE: B.PAGE: 9DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2832
2720
2685
2213
6:00 pm. 2123
2011
1915
1900
1623
1600
1486
1414
1397
1394
1381
1363
1279
6:13 pm. 1275
1273
7:45 1250
1060
1033
0897
0740
0680
0613
0575

Seifers, M.
Erkman / exchange
Seifers, M.
Wagner
Olson
Grieling
Tomassoni / exchange
Seifers, M.
Chaudray / exchange
Seifers, M.
Clerk takes roll for H & 1905
Clerk closes roll
-motion prevails Y=93 N=33
Porterly moves recess to call of chair
Pugh - length: / exchange
Porterly - 1.5 hrs.
-motion prevails
House recess to call of chair
House reconvenes
Clerk reports messages from the Senate
Calendar for the Day
Rep Holberg describes SF 98
Clerk takes the roll
Clerk closes the roll: 121 yeas, 0 nays
Rep Hackbarth describes HF 619
Rep Skoglund asks Rep Hackbarth to yield
Rep Hackbarth and Rep Skoglund Q and A about
shooting ranges

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: MN House of Reps. 81st legislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 37th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve GriggumSIDE: BPAGE: 10DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

04550437TAPE 33:A 00400153012302900519059010141130136216778:30pm. 1864215721912300237424292460247224902633264926938:45pm. 27132756

LOG:

Rep Carruthers moves Amendment 094 (HF619)
- describes amendmentRep Carruthers (cont'd)- roll call requested- asks Rep Hackbart to yield- Rep Hackbart and Rep Carruthers
continue back and forthRep Haas asks Rep Carruthers to yield- Gun shops / rangesRep Haaskamp asks Rep CarruthersRep CarruthersRep HaaskampRep CarruthersRep LarsonCarruthersOlsonGleason - Sect. 7Clerk takes roll on AMN 094clerk closes roll- motion fails Y=38 N=84Shapland amm. Reported - 098Shapland - requests roll call. Introduces amm.HackbartShaplandOrmentShapland exchangeHaas

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 3COMMITTEE: MN House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day: Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve GriffinSIDE: LAPAGE: 11DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2847Clerk takes roll on AMN. 0982880Clerk closes roll2901- motion fails $y=37$ $N=88$ 2907Mullery moves AMN A1002914Report of AMN A1002921Mullery requests roll call, introduces AMN.2959Kackbarth / exchange3042Mullery3061Larson / exchange3109Mullery3326Hasskamp3368Mullery3400Olson / exchange9:00 pm. 3477Mullery3550Clerk takes roll on AMN A1003584Clerk closes roll3606- motion fails $y=45$ $N=80$ 3610Kahn - point of order3:8← TAPE 3, SIDE B ←3852Rhodes advice for speaker3526Kahn3492Ponderly3450Kahn3367Speaker rules point of order not well taken3342Report of AMN-104 - Mullery3337Mullery ~~and~~ moves to adj draw AMN. 1043324Report of AMN-106 - Mullery3316Mullery - reports roll call. Introduces AMN.

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 3COMMITTEE: WW House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve PriggumSIDE: BPAGE: 12DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3276Hackborth / exchange3292Mulvey3092Larson9:15pm. 3050Olson2997Mulvey2900- Clerk takes roll on AMN A106.2918- Clerk closes roll2892- Motion fails Y=36 N=882884Report of Skoglund's amn A1082878Skoglund - requests roll call, introduces amn.2825clerk takes roll2786clerk closes roll2764- Motion ~~fails~~ Y=32 N=912789Report of Skoglund's amn A1102751Skoglund - requests roll call, introduces amn.2686Hackborth2657~~clerk~~ Olson / exchange2617Hackborth2491Gleason2452Clerk takes roll on AMN A1102412clerk closes roll2399- motion fails Y=38 N=872391Report of Hasskamp's amn 1122381Hasskamp introduces ~~bill~~ amn.2304Hackborth9:30pm. 2296Corruthers.2136Hasskamp2075Corruthers.

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 3COMMITTEE: MR House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Tom SwigumSIDE: BPAGE: 13DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

1997boss kamp withdraws amn.1982Rept of amn. McGuire1911McGuire / exchange1867Hockborth1732Larson Point of order - Non-jurisdiction1689McGuire - advice to Speaker1600Speaker rules point of order well-taken.1597Third reading1585Dawkins / exchange1553Hockborth9:45 pm. 1317Dawkins / exchange1278Hockborth (move referred to civil law comm.)1188Dawkins Request roll call ✓1076Smith - at call of House1045Hoos985clerk takes roll - on re-referral915clerk closes roll896- McManis fails $y = 34$ $N = 89$ 882Wagenius / exchange799Hockborth294GrielingB: A ✓↳ TAPE 4, SIDE 1 ✓10:00 pm 216Grieling / exchange130Schler410Hausman / exchange478Hoos685Larson / exchange840Hausman

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 34COMMITTEE: MA House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Gene FrigumSIDE: LVPAGE: 14.DATE: 4.8.99.

REVOLUTIONS:

880915-108510:15 pm. 1177144015731609170217381752203020462121217510:30 pm. 21882208222322302339234223522435253925892603261426282654

LOG:

Hausman / exchangeHackborthRhodesGrielingGleasonKahn / exchangeVanderveerMcElroy - point of parliamentary inquiryKahn / exchangeOlsonKahn / exchangeLeiferClerk takes roll on HR #1019clerk closes roll- motion prevails Y=99 N=26Report of HR #118 - motion to passReport of AMN H118. BE1.Erickson. intro. of amn.- motion ~~fails~~ prevailsThird readingArgonius / exchangeEricksonclerk takes roll - H118 as am'dclerk closes roll- motion prevails Y=115 N=7Report of SF #1176HowesThird reading

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 4COMMITTEE: MN House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Day Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve SriggsSIDE: 1APAGE: 15DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

| | |
|-------------------|---|
| <u>2662</u> | <u>Clerk takes roll - on SF 1176</u> |
| <u>2696</u> | <u>clerk closes roll</u> |
| <u>2709</u> | <u>- motion prevails Y = 125 N = 1</u> |
| <u>2717</u> | <u>Report of SF # 972 - motion to pass</u> |
| <u>2733</u> | <u>Swenson</u> |
| <u>2781</u> | <u>Report of AMN 077</u> |
| <u>2789</u> | <u>Swenson, exchange</u> |
| <u>2835</u> | <u>Trimble</u> |
| <u>2858</u> | <u>- motion prevails</u> |
| <u>2866</u> | <u>Trimble</u> |
| <u>2879</u> | <u>Third reading</u> |
| <u>2887</u> | <u>Clerk takes roll on SF # 972 as 2nd</u> |
| <u>2923</u> | <u>clerk closes roll</u> |
| <u>2938</u> | <u>- motion prevails Y = 121 N = 1</u> |
| <u>2945</u> | <u>Report of HF # 1163 - motion to pass</u> |
| <u>2957</u> | <u>Workman moves to continue bill to calendar</u> |
| <u>2972</u> | <u>- motion prevails</u> |
| <u>2981</u> | <u>Report of HF # 1426 - motion to pass</u> |
| <u>10:45 2999</u> | <u>Tingstedt</u> |
| <u>3005</u> | <u>Report of AMN. 075</u> |
| <u>3013</u> | <u>Tingstedt</u> |
| <u>3032</u> | <u>- motion prevails</u> |
| <u>3035</u> | <u>Tingstedt</u> |
| <u>3064</u> | <u>Third reading</u> |
| <u>3075</u> | <u>- Clerk takes roll on HF 1426 as 2nd</u> |
| <u>3104</u> | <u>clerk closes roll</u> |
| <u>3114</u> | <u>- motion prevails Y = 123 N = 0</u> |
| <u>3124</u> | <u>Report of HF # 1608 - motion to pass</u> |

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 4COMMITTEE: MM House of Reps. 81st Legislature.START TIME: ✓DIVISION/SUBC: 39th Dep. Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve HigginsSIDE: A and BPAGE: 16DATE: 4.8.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3136Parleying moves to continue HF 16583148- motion prevails3157Report of HF 1568 - motion to pass.3171Boudreau3178Report of Boudreau ann. 0793187Boudreau / exchange3208Tomassoni3239- motion prevails3242Boudreau3303Grieling / exchange3387Boudreau3554Rep Grieling3577Rep McElroy and Rep Boudreau Q and A**SIDE B 3610**3585Rep Trimble3546Boudreau3521Trimble3510Mahoney3340"3300Boudreau3150Clerk takes roll3096Clerk closes roll: 48 yeas, 74 nays3093Amendment is not adopted3083Rep Haaskamp asks Rep Boudreau to yield3025" continue back and forth2983Rep Krinkie2745Wagenius2693Krinkie

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

COMMITTEE: *MM House of Representatives*

DIVISION/SUBC: *81st Session*

CHAIR: *Speaker Steve Dingman*

DATE: *4/8/99*

LOG:

Mahoney

Clerk takes the roll

Clerk closes the roll: 92 year, 30 days

Clerk reports HF 726

Rep Knobloch describes HF 726

Clerk takes the roll: 97 year 25 days

~ HF 726 is adopted ~

Clerk reads SF 1012

Rep Solberg moves for continuation

SF 129

Rep Biemert describes the bill

Clerk takes the roll

Clerk closes the roll: 121 year, 0 days

~ SF 129 is adopted ~

~ Motions and Resolutions ~

Rep Wolf

Movers

Bishop moves HF

~ Motion Resolutions ~

Kahn

McElroy

Albano

TAPE:

4

START TIME: ✓

SIDE: *B*

PAGE: *17*

REVOLUTIONS:

11:14 pm 2630

2467

2417

2396

2390

2356

2200

2125

2115

2077

2060

2046

1992

1925

1915

1904

1875

1829

1791

1712

1703

1586

1553